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# # UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

$ q$ WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

%.....# June 28, 1984

Docket No. 50-382

MEMORANDUM FOR: James L. Blaha, Director i

Program Support & Analysis
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

FROM: Dennis M. Crutchfield
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: WATERFORD UNIT 3

By memorandum dated May 11, 1984, I requested the services of Mr. Charles
Haughney of Comex Corporation to aid in the Waterford effort. Mr. Haughney

.

has been addressing General Inspection Procedures Manual Chapter 2514
concerning the readiness of the applicant's QA Operational Program.

The following modifications should be made to Mr. Haughney's contract:

CONTRACT N0. NRC-05-82-249 -
_

Parameter, Inc. -

,
Task Order No. 66, Modification #2

REVISE:

Work Requirements

In addition to providing his own written input to the inspection report
Charles Haughney will correlate the inputs from the other team members
inspecting modules 35740-35750, General Inspection Procedures Manual %
Chapter 2514.

Estimated Level of Effort

Because of the additional work requirements it is estimated th.at an
additional 30 hours of office time are required by Mr. Haughney to
complete the effort.

Estimated Period of Performance

June 15, 1984 through July 6, 1984.
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James L. Blaha, Director -2- June 28, 1984

Mr. Mark Good of Comex Corporation, also on contract No. NRC-05-82-249,
did not use all of the office hours allotted him in Modification fl. The
additional time Mr. Haughney needs to complete his work, therefore, does
not require the cost ceiling to be raised.
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Waterford Team Leader
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